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Oil Conservation Commission

321 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

March 13, 1956

Mr. me De Kmnedy

Agent for Maxwell Oil Company
1527 Pt. Worth Nat'l. Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth, Texas

Dear Sir:

We have recently approved Commission Form C-110%s showing
change of ownership for the J. C. Maxwell wells in North Shugart
Pocl. However, I note that you omitted the A. C. Taylor "AW,
Well No., 3 in SE SW Section 12-185-31E, and I believe this is
your input well for the water flood project.

I believe you should file a Form C-103 for this input well
showing a change of ownership to Maxwell 0i1 Company, and also
set out that it 1s being used as an input well and the date that
it wvas converted. Otherwise cur file would indicate that this
was a producing well and Texas-New Mexico Pipe line Company is
the transporter.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

L. A. Hanson
Supervisor, District No., 2

LAH/icw

cct A. L. Porter, Jr.
011 Conservation Comxission
Hobbs, New Mexico
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